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RE: Soil Remediation - Waste Management Savage -
LEAK00000990

Dear John:

On behalf of our client, Waste Management, Inc., .we are
submitting an application to treat approximately 100 cubic
yards of petroleum contaminated soil at the C.S.
McCrossan/CMI asphalt plant located in Maple Grove, MN. The
CMI plant is on the Agency's list of NSPS asphalt plants
authorized to roast soil as of April 24, 1989.

The contaminated soil is currently stockpiled at Waste
Management's Savage facility pending agency approval of the
enclosed permit application.

A copy of the laboratory analysis is being provided for easy
reference, however, additional supportive documentation can
be found in the investigative report entitled "Petroleum
Tank Release Corrective Action Report", previously submitted
and on file with the agency.

A letter from C.S. McCrossan Construction, dated 6/14/89,
stating that their asphalt plant has been properly
maintained and/or repaired and is capable of operating in
compliance with MPCA rules and regqgulations, is also
attached.
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We are ready to proceed as soon as we obtain agency
approval.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
FOTH & VAN DYKE
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David R. Kuechenmeister
Senior Project Scientist
88W79-2
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cc: Craig L. Johanesen, Foth & Van Dyke - Minneapolis
Kathy A, Dittman, Foth & Van Dyke -~ Minneapolis
Rick Pager, Waste Management, Inc. - Milwaukee
Mike Berkopec, Waste Management, Inc. - Savage



